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tage to this ngdem {2) aﬁd ;t WAS estlmated that the
cost would not exceed £14,000. Nothing further was done

CHARLOTTE MURPHY

1761, a committee was appomted by the House of Com-
mens to enquire into the application of £4,000 (partof a
sum allocated by Parliament to make the Shannon
navigable from Limerick to Killaloe) and to examine the
state of the work on the navigation. The actgunts were
found to be true and accurate; the opinion was also
expressed that the sum of £401.2.9 would complete the
section from Limerick to Rhebogue, which is roughly
halfway between Limerick city and its present suburb of
Castletroy.

The Limerick Navigation Company was set up by an
Act of Parliament in 1767; it was entitled ‘an act for
applying the Sum of Six thousand pounds, granted by
Parliament to the Corporation promoting an inland
Navigation in this Kingdom, to be by them applied in

carryingona Nav:gat:o" from thecity of Limerick:to the

* deep navigable water above the Town of Killaloe and for

untll 29th Sept 17{)3 “hen it was ordered that a commit .

‘On the ISth June 1757, the workmen beUan to cut the
canal at Bartlett’s Bog’ (5). In this manner Lenihan, in
his history of Limerick, described the physical beginning
of making navigable the twelve miles of river between
the city and Killaloe. Work had begun on making the
upper part of the Shannon navigable in 1755. In Nov,,
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bought out by the Brltlsh government tand fhe canal was

encouraging other persons to subscribe for carrymg Gl
id work at thelr own expense (6) :
unds was. sought from the.

and complet; g the sa d

meeting ofthe company a,nd fwe shares entltled a person

‘to vote or meddle (D). Between Limerick and O’Brien’ 45
Brldge the company could levy a toll of fifteen pence for

of the boatiar‘id_the passe
pence each e

at the First Lock House, Limerick, with the duties of
ordermg the payment of the workmen looking 1nt0 the

ransferred to the Directors-General of Inland Naviga-
tion. “The first attempt to have steariintroduced to this
section of navigation was made in April 1815, when a
man named R.D. Watson wrote to the Directors-General
suggesting the use of a steamboat, which he felt would
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every ton of the burden of the boat ana each passenﬂer

ioats bedm to ply betmeen'f‘_
ith May, 1800 the L!menck“’“

election. The commzttee thus elected met every Friday, -
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ounce of gold payabie on theland of Ballykett inthe 14th =

% Century. It should be noted that this entry. as well as
some others in Frost’s version, is missing from both the
Irish and English versions of the “Rental” as published
by Hardiman in the Transactions of the Royal Irish
Academy. The Castle is marked on the 16th and 17th

century maps, as “Ket Castle or Castle Ket”. In 1574
1t belonged to Jane= Cahane (Keane). In 1604 it was
included in the grant of lands and castles to Sir Daniel
O’Brien.

However, in an account drawn up by the Protestant
Bishop of Killaloe in 1661, it was stated that, in 1641,
O’Brien paid an annual rent of 18 shillings to the dio-
cese for “Lands at Ballykett with a good castle”. It was
occupied by Sir Daniel, from time to time, and by his
grandson, Colonel Daniel ©’Brien, later the third Vis-
count Clare: In 1667, Lord Clare was confirmed in the
cwnership of Ballykett. In 1668, he leased the property to
Henry Hickman. The latter lived there in 1680, when
Thomas Dineley gave an account of it in his Journal. An
illustration of the castle with house attached, taken
from Dineley’s Journal , is reprodiced in Frost’s His-
tory.ef :Clare.. Extracts From Dineley were also pub-
lished in the Journal of the Rovai Soc:ety of Antiquaries
i 1867 The illustration of Ballykett dccompanying
these extractsis qLJLe unlike that in Frost.

Ballyket was included in the confiscated propertv of
OLd Clare
The: Fle"’la"‘S However, remained in possession. A new
housewasbuiltin 1719 and by 1816 the ruinsof the castle
were barely notlcaame : SRR SRR

SCATTERYISLALD'

The O Ca‘uanes or Keases, Were the herechtary Ccarbs
of Inis Cathawh “The pffice. of Coarb came down from
early-times, but, even in the 16th century, the coarb, also
called'the Master of Inis Cathaigh, zesi ded on the island.
He was entltled to placa a Ie ter b_oatsand
4. the Coar‘B

,which ended upin the hands of the Syr ndicate.

he'lsland It was:
attery

.Ba}g»*i:“lstaa_Boazmd Irelande. 1599 fMap). .
“ Rev. John Begley, The Diocese of Limerick Ancient and

: Ordnance: Survey Le‘tters (CIaz‘e:},

: Shaw Mason,

1581, the .

'Sehan dl'ed- In 1604, Nl-cholas'Cahaﬁe was coarb.

In a sketch of Scattery Island, taken from Dineley’s
.Journal of 1880 the cas*‘ie is.show
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encreased the appe ance: ik 2 :
has just mow passed.our windows, declarmg that by
order of the Provost, every strange beggar found in the
streets after the hour of three o’clock, will be carted out
of town!

Clare Journal, 30 June 1817.
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Lock at Killaloe

greatly ‘assist boats thr ough the 'lakes of the Shannon

particularly in the face of strong winds.: While the e

Directors-General agreed with all his candusmn: Ttwas
felt that mensy could not be spent on such:-a-venture.
““when the actual navigation H:self was stlll mcompleie “
The Grand Canal Company was also very interested in - |
‘Improving the effectiveness of the canal. The=pas age;; e

We Never ShallfS

.at O’Brien’s Bridge was pProving. fat
sunk there in April and another in.
ceew of one of the boat:, drowned. Con,seque tly ma
‘merchants and boatmen were reluctant. to u e navi
ition and the Grand Canal Company felttha the olu
lav inithe iise of steamboats along with the cos
sof alock and a new section of canal at
“However, the. Du‘ectorq General turned down both sug-
gestiens.

In 1822 John Grantham made a report on the naviga-
tion for the Limerick Chamber of Commerce. He .com
men{ed tnat O'Brien’s Bridge was a great hazard
‘winter the current flowed very sw1ftly and as the be
used the. centreof theriverit oL
“Pass up or do

Serlouqlv con’:zdered

Another repert was made in July of the same year, by
John Stokes, engineer for the Grand Canal Company. He
laid out a line for a canal from the head of the falls at
Parteen to the deep water below O’Brien’s Bridge. This,

o -b'wwr_-:

- _The whole night Iong vte drearn ofyou,

3 From “F ontenoy, . 1:49, _ Befere z 'tbe Batil

._Emlly Laulegs Fonteﬁoy was the"eplc eHcounte

he felt. would not enly make. the canal more safe and
useful but wduld also provide empioyment to the pooref
‘an immense population’ and would give to ‘'the poorest
wretches human eyes ever beheld’ money which would
‘save thousands from starvation’ (9). He went on to
describe how a boat discharging potatoes at O'Brien's
Bride had been surrounded by hundreds of wret¢hed
women and children. who made attempts to catch the
occasional potate which fell to the ground during the
process of unloading and weighing. but even if they did
suceed in securing a potato they were compelled to
return it. _

The Limerick to Killaloe canal ceased to operate in
1929 because the hydro-electric station at Ardnacrusha
required the fleoding of the navigation from below Kil-
laloe to Parteen. It is now very sad to walk the canal and
see the overgrown towing- paths and blocked-up locks.
the gateless hinges and the bed of the canalitself. full no
longer with water but now richlv.green with the
G‘rom th of bushes and even the occasmnal tree

Irish Commons Journal, Sept g 1697 T 'p ]90

1bid.

Ibid, 29th September, 1703, 11 p- 322

Ibid, 20th May, 1709, 11, p: 586

Maurice Lenihan, Lsmerlck Its H_st Ty and

quities, Limerick 1866 (reprmted Co rk 196?) B 3,_6
6 7 Geolll ¢ 26 (Ir) 1767. :
T Ibid :
8 Irish Commons Journal 23rd June 1800 X}X App VI
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Minutesof the Grand Canal Comps ny : th May. I
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Oh Tittle Corca Bascmn the wild t

we're there,
Vain dream, and foolish waking. we never shall see
Clare®.

Lawless

There is probably no mo. o
;ld Geese than the two

which the. troops of the Trish bri, gadeonthe szde '
XV of France turned the tldE‘ of i

feronous batﬂe Cry. of “Remem )

The triumphs and tragedies
soldiers of fortune in many countmes are Iegendary Men
from Clare figure prominently in the battalions and
Maurice Hennessy recounts how at Fontenoy the
emotional character of the conflict was heightened by an
episode of single combat between an officer of the
English Brigade of Guards and Anthony MacDonough




